Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell: Nicole Summers:
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: legal ad for publication on Wednesday, August 26th

Attachments: 082120_091120_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Wednesday, August 26, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Wednesday, August 26, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 lJudge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
8/25/20 - 9/11/20

7uesday, August 25, 2020

Board of Cdunty Comr;ﬂssioners,' Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquitg Control

9:00 a.m.
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1t Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001 B

2:00 p.m. Capital Facilities Committee Meeting;

https://www.brevardfl.gov/TouristDevelopmentOffice

Join Zoom Meeting Virtually:
https://zoom.us/j/938154377567pwd=N3BLQy9IK2VDenEyQOhDbOh3MHhWZz09
Meeting ID: 938 1543 7756 Passcode: 705371 Join Zoom Meeting Telephonically:
+1 929 205 6099 Meeting ID: 938 1543 7756 Passcode: 705371

_Wednesday August 2

6, 2020

2:00 p.m.

Tourist Development Council Meeting, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FL.

_-'_rmjrsd;y, Aug_ust 27,

2020

2:30 p.m.

MIRA Board of Directors_, I\/IIRA“O_f%ice,'2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island
Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

| Thursday, September 3, 2020

5:00 p.m.

'fu_ésday, September

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning Meeting
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1t Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber,
Contact 633-2001

8, 2020

5:30_p.rr_1.

15t Budget Hearing of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the

Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,

Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Thursday, September 10, 2020

'3:00 p.m.

Commission on Aging Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson
Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. B, Magnolia Room

' Friday, September 11, 2020

'8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic De"velopment Zone g_pe'ciaI—Di_str-iE_t"Go_vé?ning Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville, Fl. Heritage

Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at

this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc Hayes, Jill J; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Saturday August, 22, 2020

Attachments: 2020 Budget resolutions ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.

Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Saturday, August
22,2020

PUBLISH DATE: Saturday, August 22, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
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



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on
September 8, 2020 at 5:30 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C
First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following Resolutions:

7

Resolution 2020 -

ADOPTION OF THE STORMWATER UTILITY RESOLUTION RATIFYING, CONFIRMING,
AND CERTIFYING THE RATE AND THE ANNUAL STORMWATER UTILITY SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING October 1, 2020.

Resolution 2020 -

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION CERTIFYING MUNICIPAL SERVICE BENEFIT UNIT
ASSESSMENT ROLLS TO TAX COLLECTOR.

Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RATIFYING
CONFIRMING AND CERTIFYING THE ANNUAL FIRE SERVICES NON-AD VALOREM
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2020 AND FORWARDING THE SAME TO THE TAX COLLECTOR’S OFFICE FOR
COLLECTION IN THE SAME MANNER AS AD VALOREM TAXES ARE COLLECTED.

Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A
SCHEDULE OF RATES FOR THE FIRE SERVICES NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT MPOSED AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE
BENEFIT AREA OF BREVARD COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2020.

Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A
SCHEDULE OF RATES, AND CHARGES FOR HAZ-MAT SPECIAL OPERATIONS TEAM,
STANDBY RESPONSE, FIRE PREVENTION AND INSPECTION FEES, IMPOSED
AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE BENEFIT AREA OF
BREVARD COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020



Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE BAREFOOT BAY WATER AND
SEWER DISTRICT TO ADOPT A FINAL OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-
2021 FOR THE BAREFOOT BAY UTILITY SYSTEM LOCATED IN BREVARD COUNTY,
FLORIDA AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the September 8, 2020 meeting and be heard with respect to the
proposed Resolutions.

All persons for or against said Resolution(s) can be heard at said time and place. if a person decides to
appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to such hearing or meeting, he will need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is based.

The needs of hearing or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting
hearing is contacted at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting hearing by any person wishing assistance.
The sponsoring department is Budget Office 350-9240

A copy of the Resolution may be inspected at the following locations:

Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the Resolution may also be viewed online at http://www.brevardcounty.us/Public Hearing and
Notices

By order of the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Barrett, Pamela A; Hayes, Jill J; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for August 27, 2020

Attachments: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS Legal Ad for BCFR Certifying Tax Roll-Non Ad-Valorem

Speical Assessment-Schedule of Rates and Charges for 2020_.docx

Legal Ad Dept.

Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, August
27, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, August 27, 2020
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



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on September 8, 2020 at
5:30 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a
public hearing on the following Resolutions:

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RATIFYING, CONFIRMING, AND CERTIFYING THE ANNUAL
FIRE SERVICES NON-AD VALOREM SPEICAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2020, AND FORWARDING THE SAME TO THE TAX COLLECTOR'’S OFFICE FOR COLLECTION IN THE SAME MANNER AS
AD VALOREM TAXES ARE COLLECTED.

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-___
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A SCHEDUE OF RATES FOR THE FIRE SERVICES
NON-AD VALOREM SPEICAL ASSESSMENT IMPOSED AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE BENEFIT
AREA OF BREVARD COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020.

RESOLUTION NO 20-____
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIOENRS ADOPTING A SCHEDULE OF RATES, AND CHARGES FOR
HAZ-MAT SPEICAL OPERATIONS TEAM, STANDBY RESPONSE, FIRE PREVENTION AND INSPECTION FEES, IMPOSED
AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE BENEFIT AREA OF BREVARD COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020.

Interested parties may appear at the September 8, 2020, meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
Resolutions. A copy of the Resolutions may be inspected at the following locations:
Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida

e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida
e Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida
e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the Resolutions may also be viewed online at: http://www.brevardfl.gov/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances.
Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or
commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the
proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is
made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be
based. Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record. In
accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to
participate in the proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s
Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are
available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting. This meeting will be
broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable
Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV
will also replay this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates
http://www.scgtv.org.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Citta, Valerie; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott:; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for September 3, 2020

Attachments: Notice of Public Hearing-Collection FY21.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, September 3, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, September 3, 2020
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
phone or in writing,"



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Chapter 110, Article V. Stormwater
Utility, the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, will hold a public
hearing on September 8, 2020 at 5:30 p.m., in the Brevard County Government Center,
Commission Board Room, Building C, First Floor, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera, Florida, for the following purpose:

To adopt a resolution entitled: RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS RATIFYING, CONFIRMING AND CERTIFYING THE RATE
AND THE ANNUAL STORMWATER ASSESSMENT UTILITY ROLLS FOR THE
COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020 AND FORWARDING
THE SAME TO THE TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE FOR COLLECTION IN THE
SAME MANNER AS AD VALOREM TAXES ARE COLLECTED.

There is no proposed change to the stormwater utility special assessment rate.

Interested parties may appear at the September 8, 2020 public meeting and be heard
with respect to the proposed Resolution. A copy of the Resolution may be inspected at
the following locations:

Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida

o North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida
o Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida
e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the Resolution may also be viewed online at:
http.//www.brevardfl.gov/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances.

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any
decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter
considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings
and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a
court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record. In
accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special
accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the
department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager's Office, (321) 633-
2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound
Technician at the meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast
Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast
Cable Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard,
and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming
month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates http://www.scgtv.org.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Valliere, Christine V; Citta, Valerie; Hayes, Jill J; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Stormwater Assessment Sept 8

Attachments: Notice of Public Hearing-Collection FY21.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, September
3, 2020

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

To adopt a resolution entited: RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
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
considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings,
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




